
 

November 27, 2024 
AVO 37449.004 
 
 
Ms. Ramie Hammonds 
Development Services Director/Building Official  
City of Sanger 
201 Bolivar Street 
P.O. Box 1729 
Sanger, Texas 76266 
 
Re:   Lake Ridge Phase 4 Preliminary Plat -Review #1 
 
Dear Ms. Hammonds, 
 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Preliminary Plat for Lake 
Ridge Phase 4 and the Final Plat for Lake Ridge Drive. The submittal was prepared by Middleton 
and Associates, LLC and was received November 13th, 2024.  

General Comments 

1. Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  
Please note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show 
and explain on the markups. Please annotate markup with responses. 

2. Please note additional comments may be provided in subsequent reviews once additional 
data/responses is received. 

Lake Ridge Phase 4 Preliminary Plat 

1. Please provide legend with all symbols used. 
2. Please ensure square footage acreage matches closure report. 

Lake Ridge Drive Final Plat 

1. Please Show centerline of existing streets. Dimensions from centerline to edges of existing 
and proposed right-of-way on both sides of the centerline. 

2. Please verify description and bearing for lines L3 and L33 respectively. 
3. Please provide flood study for review and note that flood study needs to be accepted prior to 

approval of final plat or construction plans. 
4. A portion of Lake Ridge Drive near the intersection with Ranchview Drive appears to be 

encroaching an affective floodplain. Please provide a flood study incorporating the 
encroachment for review. 

Preliminary Storm Drain Comments 

1. Please see markups in pdf attached. 



 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 
(817) 764-7498. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Samson Lotigo, PE 
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.   
Firm No. 0312  
Attachments: Plat markups 



Please provide legend
with all symbols used



Square footage
acreage does not
match closure report







Please provide the flood
study for review. Please note
that the flood study needs to
be accepted prior to the final
plat or construction plans.

It appears that the proposed road
is encroaching effective floodplain.
Please note that a flood study
incorporating the encroachment
needs to be provide for review.

Show centerline of existing streets.
Dimensions from centerline to 
edges of existing and proposed right-of-way
on both sides of the
centerline.



Please verify
description for L3please verify bearing

for L33











The drainage arrows are
pointing away from curb
inlet. This is misleading.
Please revise.

The storm drain
layout and contours
indicate high point
here. Please label.

This is a low point according
to the contours. Suggest to
put an inlet here to avoid
ponding water



The contours show flat
grading in W-E direction.
May need to add another
couple of inlets to avoid
ponding at the curve.


